Jane Bennett

From: T2 o>

Sent: 24 May 2017 13:28

To: Darren Dennett PC aniilllipns

Cc: Jane Bennett

Subject: Re: FW: Re : Premises Licence Application - Former Angela's Cafe - 21 The Parade
Margate

Thank you very much. ’

Jane. I can confirm I am very happy to accept all of these requirements.

Many thanks
Lee Coad

On Wed, May 24, 2017 at 1:24 PM, Darren Dennett PC S - SammediiRRewORmpeT: o |icc.uk >

wrote:

Jane,

There has been communication between the applicant and the Police. | believe an agreement has been reached and
is as follows.

1) Tables associated with this premises and the license, situated on the piazza and external highway, shall be
cleared of patrons by 22:00pm and removed from use by 22:15pm.

2) Any patron smoking at the premises shall be direct towards the front of the premises on The Parade. There
shall be no smoking allowed in the rear yard of the premises.

3) Alcohol that is purchased at the premises shall not be consumed at any time in the rear yard area.

4) CCTV installed working and maintained. 30 day record function and copies to be made to the Police or Local
Authority upon request.

5) There will be at least one member of staff during licensable activity trained in using and downloading CCTV.
6) Challenge 25.

7) During Margate Soul Festival Weekend, no glass vessel to be used in any external spaces.

Lee, thank you for our conversation earlier. Please can you confirm to the council that you accept these conditions
above as we discussed.



